
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ);Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info
Attachments: Flint (Incinerator)_Redacted.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury)
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Terry,

Below is additional information regarding the Flint Incinerator also attached is the Incinerator application. Let us know if you need additional information. Thank you.

Flint Incinerator

The grant project entails shutting down the current Water Pollution Control Facility Incinerator (due to the incinerator not being up to new EPA standards). In order to meet EPA standards, it would cost roughly \$8.8M in upgrades to the current incinerator. The grant funding will allow them to replace the functions of the old incinerator by constructing new facilities which will allow for the disposal of waste to landfills.

Budget Breakdown	
Construction Contractor	\$1,050,000
Project Management	\$50,000
Total	\$1,100,000

-----Original Message-----

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Dick now says he talked to Sheldon and he is all set for now. No meeting needed.

He did ask "how the \$1.1m for the incinerator" can be used?

Please advise

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Ok Thanks for the info

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Subject: Fw: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Evah...

I may need you to attend a meeting with Dick Posthumus, Paul Connors and me...with Rep. Sheldon Neely from Flint sometime tomorrow.

Dick P is apparently working to schedule it. I will keep you posted as I can.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

I will see about scheduling it tomorrow morning and get back with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2015, at 9:40 AM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.govmailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Dick...

Will the meeting with Rep Neely will be rescheduled? If so, I will need to pass word along to Brad at DEQ and my staff.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

We should. Would you call him?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 4:02 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Do you want someone from DEQ also (Brad Wurfel?), given their relationship with the city on the water quality?

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

That and technical issues about the water

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 3:32 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Will do. Safe to assume their questions revolve around the FDCVT grants?

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

I'll call him and get him there too. ThNks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 3:12 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

I'd be happy to Dick, but would suggest that Paul Connors and someone from our Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, who is very familiar with the grant process, etc. come over as well.

Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Terry
Are you available to meet with me and the two Representatives from Flint at 11 on Friday in Rep Sheldon's office Dick

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 1:46 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

TS

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>>
 Date: January 30, 2015 at 1:37:53 PM EST
 To: "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov<mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov>>, "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov<mailto:hollinsh@michigan.gov>>, "Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)" <clemente@michigan.gov<mailto:clemente@michigan.gov>>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>>
 Subject: Fwd: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info Here is the prelim grant spreadsheet.

TS

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov<mailto:StibitzB@michigan.gov>>
 Date: January 30, 2015 at 10:22:36 AM EST
 To: "Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY)" <GelisseA@michigan.gov<mailto:GelisseA@michigan.gov>>
 Cc: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>>
 Subject: FW: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info Do we have any exposure here on grants we have turned down? IE do we have good reasons for the denials?

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
 Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:24 AM
 To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
 Cc: Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury)
 Subject: FW: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Brom & Ed,

Attached for your information is the listing of FDCVT grant awardees. We will be announcing the grants on Monday.

Any questions, let us know.

Thank you.

Evah
 3-2864

From: Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury)
 Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 4:58 PM
 To: Allard, Claire (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
 Cc: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
 Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

We have tweaked the descriptions and one funding item.

Carrie

From: Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Allard, Claire (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Subject: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Claire & Terry,

Attached is the preliminary press release for the Financially Distressed Cities, Villages, and Townships (FDCVT) Grant Program. The listing is sorted alphabetically by local unit.

We are awarding the full \$8.0 million that was appropriated.

The tentative plan is to make an announcement on Monday, February 2.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Carrie
241-7417
<FDCVT FY 15 - Preliminary Press Release Info 01 29 15.xlsx>